Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 9th at 6:00pm
Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, W| 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant ,. Present
Ann DeNure

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, WI 53570

Participant
Renee Croushore

Present

Kenneth Colle

Stephen Scanlan

Elizabeth Clauss

AGENDA ITEMS:

6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)

6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda, Minutes, Finance

New Business

6:15 PM Display and Exhibits Policy

Agreement to Participate in SCLS Technology 2024

Shed/Charging Pole Update

Old

Business

Strategic Planning Committee Update

Director’s Report
- Village Update

- SCLS Update
- Finance Update

- Programming Update

7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 13th at 6:00 PM

Last Revised:

4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda

Page 1 of 4



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
called the meeting to order at
Roll Call:
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Elizabeth Clauss
Guests:
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from 4/11/2023.
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Finance Report

Motion: Approve the Finance Report as given.
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

New Business



Monticello Public Librar

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, Wi 53570

New Business

Display and Exhibits Policy

Reason: Review the updated Display and Exhibits policy (renamed Displays and Bulletin Boards) draft and

open it up for discussion.
Motion:
Discussion:

1st; 2nd:

Vote outcome:

New Business

Agreement to Participate in SCLS Technology 2024

Reason: Agree to and sign the 2024 Technology Agreement
Motion:
Discussion:

1st: and:

Vote outcome:

New Business

Shed/Charging Pole Update

Reason: Our charging pole is here and weather is starting to be warm enough that we can plan the install,

which will also require relocating the shed and purchasing a new one.

Motion:
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda

Page 3 of 4



New Business
Old Business

Strategic Planning Committee Update

Reason: The director will update the library board on the progress and actions of the Strategic Planning
committee and the project's timeline.

Discussion:

Director's Report

Discussion:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at

1st: ond:

Vote outcome:




Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, W/ 53570

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, April 11th at 6:00pm
Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, WI 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant Present Participant
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore

Present

Kenneth Colle

Stephen Scanlan

Julie Garrison

Elizabeth Clauss

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call
6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda, Minutes, Finance
New Business
6:15 PM Library Signage
Display and Exhibits Policy
Shed/Charging Pole Update
Old Business
Strategic Planning Committee Update
Director’s Report
- Village Update
- Programming Update
- SCLS Update
- Finance Update
 Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 9that6:00PM

Last Revised:
4/8/2022

Library Board Agenda

Page 1of 4



Ttem Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
Stephen Scanlan called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.
Roll Call:
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore X
X (arrived
later)
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Julie Garrison Elizabeth Clauss X
Guests:
Vicki Colle
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Ann DeNure and: Kenneth Colle

Vote outcome: passed; 3/0

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from 3/14/2023.
Discussion:
1st: Kenneth Colle ond: Ann DeNure

Vote outcome: passed; 4/0

Finance Report

Motion: Approve the Finance Report as given.
Discussion: Our investment account with SCLS Foundation is doing well, as is our CFSW account.
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Renee Croushore

Vote outcome: passed



Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, WI 53570

New Business

Library Signage

Reason: Review quotes for new outside library signage.

Motion: To allow director to spend up to $725 to purchase new signage and installation materials.
Discussion:

1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Kenneth Colle

Vote outcome: passed

New Business

Display and Exhibits Policy

Reason: Review the updated Display and Exhibits policy (renamed Displays and Bulletin Boards) draft and
open it up for discussion.

Motion:

Discussion: The board will review changes and additions made to the policy and discuss/vote at the May board
meeting.

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

New Business

Shed/Charging Pole Update

Reason: Our charging pole is here and weather is starting to be warm enough that we can plan the install,
which will also require relocating the shed and purchasing a new one.

Motion:

Discussion: The shed is going to be ordered within the next week or two so that we can get it put up and

everything moved over. The Fire Department voted to accept our donation of the shed so that they can use it for

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 3 of 4



training purposes. We also are doing some pre-installation research to reduce hacking risk for users. No
motion required; this was a discussion item only.

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Old Business

Strategic Planning Committee Update

Reason: The director will update the library board on the progress and actions of the Strategic Planning

committee and the project's timeline.
Discussion: Stephen Scanlan is working to set up a time to meet with township boards so that we can hopefully

increase township usage of the library since it is their library, too.

Director's Report

Discussion:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 6:45pm.
1st: Kenneth Colle 2nd: Renee Croushore

Vote outcome: passed



18°G1$ MOM Joj saljddns yoeug :sJejdwan—esip 000-0L€-0LLSS-00-00/ :dO [elaues) |€z0zZ/6 L/
85°c$ MOM 10} Yo1ejsuliod ;s Jsjdwan—esip 000-01£-0LL55-00-004 :dO [BI8USD | £202/LLiY
££°09% seliddng Buiues|d pue \\OM 10} SHIBUS :pexog--esip 000-01€-01LG5-00-00L :dO [eI8UsD) [£Z0Z/./¥
69'G55$ (0L61S€2£07) $Y00g g€ 1I0ABL pUE Joyeg—esIn 0S0-01€-01155-00-00. :$3009 |£202/2/E
87'19¢$ (L06L1L¥2£02) $400g pZ -I0)keL pue Joxeg—esip 050-0L£-01155-00-00/ 84009 |£202/6Z/C
oy 0LeS (L8¥957.2£02) $M00g 07 :JolkeL pue Jeyeg—esi 050-0L€-01155-00-00/ $4009|£20Z/GL/¥
99°2/2% (82699¢/£0¢) $M00g 0Z 0jAEL puE JeyEg--BSIA 0S0-0L€-0LLSS-00-00/ :8%009 | £202/8/¢
96'802% (PSOYEYLE0Z) 4009 ¥1 UO|KE) pue Jeyeg--esiA 050-0L€-0L155-00-00L $4008 |£20Z/LL/v
I£7161% (e5668€.£02) $M00g €| :Uojke] pue Jeyeg—esi 050-0L€-011G5-00-00Z 3009 |€202/8L/€E
66'6$ (800£€28-Y8E9EEL-Z 1) UBUDIY 0} [9BUM BZZId :UOZEWY—ESI 000-01£-01155-00-00. :dO leieuas | £Z0Z/¥Z/Y
88'¢Z$ (VZIVELZ-E£8€869-Z L L) JOZNIUBS PUBH :UOZBUIY—BSIA 000-01€-01155-00-00. :dO [BI8USS) [£Z202/v2/Y
86°21% (PZOVELZ-€E8€869-ZL L) SHSBIN 99B PUE SPEJ U] :UOZEWY—ESIA 000-01€-01155-00-00. :Bunuweibold [£z0z/vz/vy
19'%2% (2181015-6920Z.1-Z 1) 1010819 BPIXOUO}\ UOGIED :UOZEWY—ESIA 000-01€-0LL55-00-00Z ‘dO [2l8ueD | £20Z/8/+
667L% (£090522-959+501-Z1 1) doide| 0] A} Joj B|qeD UoZewy—esin 000-01€-01155-00-00. ‘dO [eleusD | £202/8/¥
86'9¢$ (920€91£00./¥€8-21L1) SOAQ Z ‘uozewry—esin|  260-016-04155-00-00Z :(0lpny 'sg0 'saAQ) eipeN 1eaisAud (£20Z/8L /Y
S6°2L% (00059¥S-+¥SZ€0-ZLL) AAQ | :Uozewy—esiA|  2G0-0L€-01155-00-00Z :(OIpny 'sgQ 'saNQ) elpel [eo1sAud [£Z0z/8/
00'G.$ uspie Ajunwwog Joy meslg emelg Auoj 000-01£-01155-00-00/ :Buiwwesbold | £z0z//2/+
GZ'9% (z9e-£2) obieyo s1sep-3 €19114 'S10S 000-01€-01155-00-00. :dO [BI8USD | £Z0Z/¥ LIV
06'22$ (s/8Z1¥1) sixe Aousbisws Jo} seuayeq Juswaoeday ‘00 000-05€-01155-00-00. wiep Juswdinba/Buiping | £202/52/E
£8°0€$- (g5050%¢) uinyas Aseneq Joy ypaid :0ad 000-05€-01155-00-002 e uswdinbz/Buiping | £z0z/62/
00'8% uoneuiwe yemiiols :Aieiqr aljgnd sniej me 000-01€-01165-00-004 :dO [eJausD |£20Z/S/v
00°05%$ (6170€202) sxlemAloss Z Joj Buleulwe 3ou3s1q [00YOS OjleoRUOK 000-0L€-01155-00-00. :Butwwelbold |£z0z/61/+
85°€LZ$ (856011) o0yo @oeUIN :[elo|y J98yS pue BunesH soluop 000-05€-01155-00-00. ‘e Juswdinb3/Buiping | €z0z/z 1/+
86'vv$ (6810£9€05) SAAQ Z :adel 1seMPIN|  250-01€-011SS-00-00Z (0IPNY 'SQD ‘SAAQ) elpa\ [eaisAud | £20Z/LLIY
6v'2Z$ (y6¥659€05) AN L odel JseMPIN|  2S0-0LE-01155-00-00Z [(OIPNY 'S0 'SAAQ) EIPSN [ealsAud | €202/ L1y
66'L1$ (1£0z£9€05) @D 1 :odel 1sampIN|  250-0L€-01155-00-002 (OIpny 'saQ 'saAQ) eIps [ed1sAud [£202/L L/
00°06%$ Buideospuey 1o jios do] :ouj BuideaspueT 1jsBeop yor 000-05€-01155-00-00/ :JuIB Juswidinb3/Buipiing | £20z/92/
(upai9) ang junowy (# @210AU]) sway| :10puBp wa}j aul] 8jeq 9210AU]

£€202/8¢/¥0 :219H sl

@

AAVHLIT O1'TdNd OTTADIINOIN

sroAziqutigndoljaonuout « WO [TELIS BHORAIP NI . 110F-RCH-800

(LSEC LA TOfaUON
MUAY BT F TIS




275

nﬁ Q \m_ N\,‘M.M \\V. : :ainjeubis
\\
£8°0€$- 62'S0V'v$ lejolL
16°9LLS (ZZ¥ 1 ¥0P) @10AU| YDIBN XOIBX 000-05Z-0}155-00-00. :S10BIUOCD | £ZOZ/PLIE
8Z°1€$ diysiagwew yiegezij3 v IM—BSIA 000-0£€-01 1 §5-00-00. :uoneanp3 Buinunuod | £z02/LE/E
7'es wnay T10 :SdSN--esiA 000-01£-0L155-00-002 :dO [eiausD) | £20Z/0L/Y
000L$ BuneuILLE] 10} TdDN O} NoA yuey ] iexeg Anunod Joary Jebng--esiA 000-01€-01155-00-00L :dO [eloueD) | €202/ 2/Y
Z8°291% 1sod ufis pue Buiddiys pays MmeN :SPIBUBN—-ESIA 000-01£-01155-00-00. :dO [Blaueg) | £202/F L/
00000°L$ paus meN spleusiN--BsIA 000-01+-01155-00-00. :(suoneuoq) spsloid [eloeds (€Z0Z/v LY
gLev$ 20iM8S J0 A Joj youn| nok yuey | sJejdwen—esiA 000-04+£-01155-00-00L :dO [e18UdD (€202/)1.2/¥




VILLAOLC VT IVIVIN L IvELLY FAVAVAVAVLVL N [ Ve | DLALETISIHIL CHUINY U 20/ 2020 raye o ur 4

Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number  Ending Balance
PRIMETIME BUSINESS INTEREST CHECKING XAXXXXX3523 $79,786.08

PRIMETIME BUSINESS INTEREST CHECKING-XXXXXX3523

Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
04/01/2023 Beginning Balance $77,176.75  Interest Earned From 04/01/2023 Through 04/28/2023
2 Credit(s) This Period $2,609.33  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.40%
0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00  Interest Days 28
04/28/2023 Ending Balance $79,786.08  Interest Earned $24.33
Interest Paid This Period $24.33
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $97.98
Average Ledger Balance $79,392.46
Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
04/01/2023 Beginning Balance $77,176.75
04/05/2023 DEPOSIT $2,585.00 $79,761.75
04/28/2023 INTEREST $24.33 $79,786.08
04/28/2023 Ending Balance $79,786.08

Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees

Total for this period Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00




VILLAGE W IV I ELLW

AANANANANIVLD

SLALSHIGIL SHUNY WHL0ILUL0

ayge 4 Ul

#0000 04/05/2023

—
H, E | [ ! |
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LEBRAR! .--.‘--«-' : zgg Pt D otmseasgac g
POBOK N i i E
MCHTIZELLO, W 51570 Ld * H k 555
sl R e
is Memum=18931021514 i
7 e e e 1 i Bateh HE R E [
" . RV, ~BusDI=04/05123 L. N 3
speeim Br=! ] m_umuBES
GREENWODDS : w . g
LR $ - nEhmme.
IR P e .
BOPEA03 8 M rlagaar jalsLc! ) . i
$2,585.00 #0000 04/05/2023 $2,585.00



Displays and Exhibits Policy

As an educational and cultural institution, the Monticello Public Library welcomes exhibits and
displays of interest, information and enlightenment to the community. Displays of handiwork,
historical material, nature study, or any other material deemed of general interest may be
exhibited in the glass exhibit case. The director shall accept or reject material offered for display
based on theits=suitability and availability of the case.

The Library assumes no responsibility for the preservation or protection, and no liability for
possible damage or theft of any item displayed or exhibited. All items placed in the Library are
there at the owner's risk.

The library also has a bulletin board available for posting local government notices and

minutes, and for advertising library events, community events, and other items of local interest.
Priority is given to library events and local government notices/minutes. Other items will be
displayed at the discretion of library staff as space allows.

The library will not post advertisements or brochures for businesses, non-public events,
personal advertisements, or direct donation requests.

Areas available to the public for displays and exhibits are the glass exhibit case and the general
bulletin board.

Adopted June 12, 2018

Updated May 9, 2023






Agreement to Participate in SCLS Technology Services

This Agreement to Participate in SCLS Technology Services (the “Agreement”) is made this

day of M&k( between the South Central Library System (hereinafter referred
to as SCLS) and the Li‘brax‘yg\gard of Trustees or other applicable governing body of
Mbﬁ)\'\(‘_‘e\b I\ NS L‘-W&WV\\ (hereinafter referred to as the Library).

WHEREAS SCLS is organized, exists, and maintains a public library system pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 43, Wisconsin Statutes; and

WHEREAS the Library is organized under Sections 43.52, 43.53, or 43.57, Wis. Stats., is a member in
good standing of SCLS, and pledges to remain so for the life of this Agreement and agrees to share
resources in accordance with the requirements of said Chapter 43; and

WHEREAS the Library has determined that the cooperative sharing of specific technology services will
permit more efficient library service and will provide great and lasting benefits to its patrons; and

WHEREAS the parties desire to share, in an equitable and agreeable fashion as set forth herein, with
other SCLS member libraries, the costs and expenses as well as the benefits of the purchase,
development, operation, and maintenance of these specific technology services,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and undertakings herein contained, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

1. SCLS, with advice from the Technology Committee and/or the ILS Committee, both elected,
representative bodies of participating libraries, will provide services to the Library, as selected
by the Library by having the member library director or other authorized representative initial
one or more of these boxes:

A. Basic Services: SCLS will provide basic services to the Library in the form provided to SCLS
. members at no additional cost, including (subject to change or discontinuance by SCLS from

time to time in its sole discretion) web hosting services, email services, database

authentication, and reselling/purchase of products or equipment, together with such other

services as SCLS may choose to offer from time to time as part of its basic services package.

=1 B. Infrastructure: The core cost that is required to support any of the three technology
services. Any library participating in any of the following three technology services must
participate in the Infrastructure program.

C. Network Services: Including, but not limited to, Library network hardware and software,
replacements, and upgrades; internet connectivity, network and response time support,
~Enterprise Wireless, third party vendor support, new building and remodeling support,

wide-area network planning.



D. PC Support: Including, but not limited to, PC and peripheral equipment ordering, field and
help desk support, automatic software updates, PC software testing and support, Windows

and MS-Office, and anti-virus licenses, third party vendor support, technology planning. PC
\aupport is only available to libraries receiving Network Services.

E. ILS Services: inciuding, but not limited to, the day-to-day operation and maintenance of
>< the ILS modules of Acquisitions, Cataloging, Circulation, Public Access Catalog, Serials;
development, implementation and support, planning for and coordinating ILS modifications,

enhancements and/or replacement; centralized cataloging; required telecommunications
and/or network connectivity; furnishing regular reports to the library. Network Services are
required to receive certain ILS services such as: response time troubleshooting and
RFID/self-check and sorter response time support, peripheral devices associated with the
ILS.

2. With the exception of services offered at no charge to SCLS member libraries, the Library will

pay a share of the total cost of the specific technology services selected in Section 1 above.

The total cost shall include all sums required to cover expenses to be incurred by SCLS during
the next year in providing the functionality as selected by the Library, including, without
limitation, all operating, maintenance, and contractual expenses, and capital costs such as the
purchase of substitutions, replacements, improvements, and additions to the components.
Additional PCs, not included in the previous year’s count, will be charged a pro-rated PC
maintenance fee for the remainder of the year in which they are purchased. These costs shall be
determined through the annua! budgeting process, culminating in the adoption of an annual
budget by the SCLS System Board of Trustees. The amount of Library’s share of costs due under
this Agreement will be calculated based on the cost formula adopted by the SCLS Board of
Trustees on or before July 1, 2014. Changes may be made to the cost formula in subsequent
years by similar action of the SCLS Board of Trustees on or before July 1 of the year preceding
the budget year to which the formula will be applied.

The role of SCLS is limited by its statutory obligations to provide specific technology services to
member public [ibraries within its territory and any contribution to the services offered must be
consistent with its statutory responsibilities to support and extend resource sharing.

SCLS will continue to contribute to the support of services described in this Agreement at an
amount and in a manner guided by the Administrative Council and ratified by the SCLS Board of
Trustees.

Libraries participating in any services requiring fees selected in Section 1 of this Agreement shall
vote annually to approve the related fees for the following fiscal year at the All-Directors’
meeting held in July. This meeting will be noticed to all parties at least one month before the
scheduled date of the meeting. Votes for each service shall be allocated as follows: a maximum
of one thousand (1,000) shares or votes shall be allocated to Libraries participating in each
service based on their share of the current year’s operating budget for that service. A quorum



of 51% of the libraries participating in each service controlling 51% of allocated votes must
attend the meeting or vote by proxy for action to be taken; libraries may attend and vote at
such meetings by telephone or video conference. A super majority of 75% of all votes cast and
75% of the libraries in each service must be present or by proxy for passage of the fees. SCLS
will not be responsible for performance of services if fees are not approved or timely paid.

On or before August 1st of each year, the Library will be informed of its share of the cost for
each selected service for the calendar year following. Invoices for each year shall be issued by
SCLS by January 31 of the year, with total payment due from the Library within sixty days.

SCLS agrees that all existing or future funds generated by SCLS ILS, Network Services, PC
Support, or Infrastructure, including the annual SCLS contribution, will be allocated to that
specific service fund. Operating funds not expended in one fiscal year will carry forward for
future use, according to its originally-designated purpose. SCLS will receive all interest earnings
on deposited funds designated for these services to help offset overhead costs associated with
service management, The SCLS policy on investments, adopted by the SCLS Board of Trustees
3/10/2008, governs investment strategy. SCLS agrees to notify the Administrative Council in the
event that the SCLS Board of Trustees considers materially amending said policy.

The ILS Committee has adopted or may from time to time adopt rules and policies for the
operation of the ILS. The Technology Committee has adopted or may from time to time adopt
rules and policies for the operation of Basic Services, Network Services, PC Support, and
Infrastructure. The Library agrees to adhere to the rules and policies applicable to any and all
selected services. SCLS may enforce these rufes and policies by charging the Library for
reasonable costs related to non-compliance or exercise other enforcement measures up to and
including cessation of services to the Library. Without limiting the foregoing or any other term of
this Agreement, Library is responsible for maintaining, and shall maintain, reasonable and not
less than industry-standard security practices. Without limiting Library’s obligations, Library shall
comply with all security or network instructions or recommendations provided by SCLS.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER
COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE PARTIES, ALL SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS-IS” WITH NO
WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT. SCLS WiLL
NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY
OR SPECIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY SERVICES
HEREUNDER. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY NEGLIGENT
ACTION OR INACTION OF SCLS OR ITS EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, WILL SCLS BE RESPONSIBLE FOR,
OR INCUR ANY LIABILITY TO, LIBRARY OR ANY THIRD PARTY IN EXCESS OF THE LESSER OF (i) THE
FEES, IF ANY, ACTUALLY PAID TO SCLS BY LIBRARY FOR THE SERVICE GIVING RISE TO LIABILITY
(EXCLUDING ANY PASS-THROUGH CHARGES) DURING THE THEN-CURRENT YEAR, OR (ii) $1,000.



10.

11.

The parties agree that the limitations of liability set forth in this section and this Agreement
represent a reascnable allocation of risk that is necessary for SCLS to be able to provide the
services at issue,

SCLS will, in its reasonable discretion, use reasonable efforts to compel vendors to comply with
contract terms and provide satisfactory performance, and will provide reasonable cooperation
to Library to communicate problems or issues to vendors, to the extent allowed under SCLS’s
contracts with its vendors. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING OR ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS
AGREEMENT, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT SCLS IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR, AND SHALL HAVE NO
LIABILITY FOR, THE FAILURE OR LACK OF PERFORMARNCE OF ANY VENDOR WITH WHOM IT
CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE ANY SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, OR ANY PRODUCT,
SOFTWARE OR EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATED WITH OR USED IN RELATION TO SERVICES PROVIDED
LUNDER THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER SUCH PRODUCT, SOFTWARE, OR EQUIPMENT IS OWNED
BY SCLS, THE LIBRARY, OR OTHERS. SCLS RESELLS AND PASSES THROUGH ANY EQUIPMENT OR
PRODUCTS PURCHASED BY LIBRARY (COLLECTIVELY, AND INCLUDING ANY THIRD-PARTY
SERVICES, “PRODUCTS”) ON AN “AS IS, WHEN AVAILABLE” BASIS. EACH OF THE PRODUCTS MAY
BE SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE WARRANTY, END-USER LICENSE, INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
INDEMNITY OR OTHER TERMS AVAILABLE FROM THE ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER
("OEM”} OF THE PRODUCT. SCLS MAY, TO THE EXTENT PRACTICABLE, PASS APPLICABLE
WARRANTIES, LICENSES, INDEMNITIES AND SUCH OTHER TERMS AS MAY APPLY FROM THE OEM
THRCQUGH TO LIBRARY. SCLS AND LIBRARY HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES AS TO PRODUCTS, WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL, EXPRESSED, OR IMPLIED
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, ANY WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN
ADDITION, SCLS DOES NOT REPRESENT OR WARRANT THAT ANY PRODUCT, INCLUDING
HARDWARE, SOFTWARE OR THIRD-PARTY SERVICES, WILL BE FREE FROM ERRORS, DEFECTS OR
INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL 5CLS, ITS AFFILIATES, OR THEIR RESPECTIVE TRUSTEES,
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, BE LIABLE TO LIBRARY OR ANY OTHER PARTY
FOR ANY REASON, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN TORT, FOR ANY DAMAGES ARISING QUT OF
OR BASED UPON PERFORMANCE OF, OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY PRODUCTS (INCLUDING THOSE
RELATED TO CLAIMS OF INFRINGEMENT UPON A PROPRIETARY RIGHT OF A THIRD PARTY)} SOLD
OR RESOLD BY SCLS. FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, LIBRARY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ITS SOLE
RECOURSE FOR ANY DAMAGES ARISING QUT OF OR BASED UPON PERFORMANCE OF, OR
DAMAGES CAUSED BY PRODUCTS RESOLD UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE AGAINST THE
OEM OF THE APPLICABLE PRODUCT.

All data created and stored on the ILS shall remain the shared property of SCLS and the libraries
receiving applicable ILS Services for the term of this Agreement. Decisions regarding methods
and standards for the creation, maintenance, purging, or archiving of data and/or the ability of
member libraries to alter such data shall be made by SCLS, as advised by the ILS Committee, and



12,

13,

14,

15,

16.

shall be binding on all participating member libraries. The Library shall have a right to a copy of
its own data, subject to availability and feasibility and provided it reimburses SCLS for the actual
cost of extraction and duplication of the data. Upon request from the Library, SCLS will provide
an estimate of the cost of extraction and duplication of the data. Library is responsible for
backup of its own data and network/systems.

SCLS shall have no responsibility or liability for or arising from any loss of data or by Library or
arising from any Library equipment, network, or system. IN ADDITION TO AND WITHOUT
LIMITING ANY OTHER EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF SCLS’S LIABLITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT,
THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT DIGITAL SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS ARE BY THEIR NATURE
IMPOSSIBLE TO SECURE COMPLETELY AGAINST INTRUSION, HACKING, OR SECURITY INCIDENTS.
SCLS IS NOT, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW AND INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
ACTS OR ABILITY ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE NEGLIGENCE OR INTENTIONAL
MISCONDUCT OF SCLS OR ITS EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY
DAMAGES, LOSS (INCLUDING DATA LOSS), DIRECT OR INDIRECT DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY
OF ANY FORM OR NATURE ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO ANY ACTS OF HACKING, SYSTEM
INTRUSION, “RANSOMWARE,” OR OTHER SIMILAR ACTS OR INCIDENTS OF MANIPULATION OR
MISUSE OF ANY NETWORKS, EQUIPMENT, OR SYSTEMS RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT,

The purchase price of the remote site components installed at the Library (including but not
limited to workstations, printers, and scanners} together with all expenses incurred with their
installation, related internal wiring and connections, shall be paid by the Library. The Library
holds title to equipment purchased under this section. Minimum standards/specifications for
such remote site components shall be established and updated by SCLS, subject to adoption by
the Technology Committee.

Network equipment purchase, replacement and maintenance shall be managed by SCLS, with
payment by Library as applicable.

The Library will provide written notice to SCLS of any changes in the services selected under this
Agreement, with such notice to be provided on or before August 15 of each year, with changes
to services to be effective the next calendar year.

This Agreement shall remain in force and shall be automatically renewed and extended for
terms of one year indefinitely, unless and until terminated by either party. Either party may
withdraw from participation in this Agreement effective as of the end of any calendar year by
notifying the other party in writing by August 15 of that year. if SCLS ILS services are
terminated, the Library agrees to return all borrowed materials to the owning library or pay the
respective replacement costs to the owning library and to pay SCLS for the actual cost of purging
data unique to that [ibrary from the SCLS ILS and for reconciling any transactions {including but
not limited to holds). Upon request from the Library, SCLS will provide an estimate of costs



associated with purging the data and reconciliation of transactions. If SCLS Network Services are
terminated, the Library agrees to pay SCLS the actual costs of any internet or other service
provider contracts which provide connectivity to the Library and whose terms extend beyond
the withdrawal date.

17. Should SCLS withdraw from participation in this Agreement, SCLS agrees that any unspent funds
accumulated for the operation or development of Infrastructure, Network Services, PC Support
and/or ILS Services will be turned over to an organization, or organizations as agreed by all
current participating members using the voting structure and methodology established in
section 5.

18. The Library’s services selected under this Agreement may be terminated by SCLS, with consent
of the Administrative Council, for failure to adhere to the terms of this Agreement.

19. SCLS, in consultation with the Administrative Council, shall review this Agreement annually.
Amendments, once proposed by the Administrative Council and adopted by the SCLS Board of
Trustees, will be incorporated into a new contract that will be offered to the Library by August
1% to be effective as of the next renewal term.

20. Nothing in this Agreement waives the rights or protections of either party granted in Section
893.80 of Wisconsin State Statutes, or any other statute, law, or regulation.

21. This Agreement represents the complete agreement of the parties, and supersedes any written

or oral communications relating to the subject matter hereof unless expressly incorporated
herein by reference.

[Signature page follows)



SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM

System Director Date
System Board President Date
LIBRARY

Library Director Date
Library Board President Date

Adopted April 27, 2023 by the SCLS Board of Trustees






Monticello Director’s Report
Tuesday, May 9, 2023

1. Stats
April 2023 | April2022 | YTD 2022 YTD | % Change in YTD
Checkouts 1511 1478 6509 5308 | 2058%
Holds Placed 681 487 3154 1945 |61.16%
Patron Count 723 628 2493 1762 |41.4%
Programs/Activities | 429 265 1094 639 [ 71.2%

2. Programming
o Regular programs: two weekly storytimes, biweekly Walk Over Wednesdays, and monthly book
clubs, Read with a Cop, Homeschool Group, and Read with a Dog
o Brenda had a table at 4K Night on 4/25; she’'ll be doing class visits to hype summer reading
this week.

o 5/11: Stop Motion Animation

o 5/17: Ballroom Basics for Balance (hybrid format) with Badger Talks

o 5/17: Insect Ambassadors from UW-Madison

o 5/30: Pirate Takeover (no-internet day so we're having an escape room, movie marathon, and
pirate crafts/activities)

o May 22-June 3: Craft Swap

o Summer Reading kicks off on June 1 with Get in the Garden

o 6/5: Piano Recital at the Library

o Family Festival/Cops and Bobbers program in planning for an end of summer event on August

5.
3. Village Update
o Public Works has been very busy here in April helping us get landscaping updated and
updating electrical to LED. They've been awesome and we really appreciate their help.
4. Finance Update
o Final Baker Tilly audit report should be presented at the 5/17 village board meeting; we will
need to discuss transferring Greenwoods Bank funds to our SCLS Foundation account once
we have transferred money to the village to cover 2022 bills.
5. Incidents at the Library
o None
6. Projects/Updates
o Two students and a teacher helped us on Day of Service to scoop out the rock bordering our
neighbor’s property and add it to the landscaping around the building where it was sparse.
Public Works helped with top soil and grass seed. Another volunteer helped put together the



new shed and get everything moved over. The old shed should be gone by mid-May to make
room for the solar tower.

We're getting sponsors for Storywalk already; Community Club is sponsoring the signage as
well as the June book; we have another interested individual. The school is helping us out by
laminating the pages, so this project was really made possible by the community.

Shifted adult fiction shelves 2 inches towards LP so that we could turmn the audiobook shelf 90
degrees and create an actual teen zone; the entire LP and adult fiction collections are also
shifted to provide some extra shelf room for LP

Sienna is almost done with our YS relabeling project—it has been a huge task and she's flying
through!

We're getting ready to prep the straw bales for our Community Garden this summer. We're
hoping patrons will enjoy taking produce home and we will be donating any extra to Green
Cares Food Pantry.

Working with Public Works to get new outdoor signage installed.



